“~KERR, Carole

From: )

Sent: 13 October 2011 18:21

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: RE: White Horse, Pillory St, Nantwich - (For the Attention of Carole Kerr)

Dear Carole Kerr,
I write to give you my formal cbjection to the White Horse’s licensing application.

As you will be aware, as both a former resident and alsc as the present landlord of
properties in the adjoining Love Lane I have had many occasions in the past to compain
about the noise nuisance and disturbance caused by the coperation of the White Horse
Pub.

Indeed it was due to the most recent complaint from my tenants in 10 and 12 Love Lane
that I went round to complain and first became aware of the notice of this application
displayed on the extericr of the pub.

My tenant at number 10 Love Lane, has informed me several times recently that she has
been disturbed by the volume of the music being played at the pub which is
increasingly unacceptable and is disrupting her life. She says that she has often been
unable to sgleep and on two occasions recently she has got up from her bed, got dressed
and walked round to the pub and compained to the pub staff in person. She says, "I
feel that it is not unreasonable to expect that I should be able to sleep with my
window slightly open on a summer's evening." Her complaints have had only a transitory
effect on volume. The volume is soon back the same unacceptable level.

My tennant at 12 Love Lane has had exactly the same experience and the occupant of 6
Love Lane, nct a tennant of mine, tells me that he finds the increasing noise level
from both music and the inconsidarately late binning of used bottles’at the rear of
the pub to be guite unacceptable.

All tennants of 4,6,8,10 and 12 Love Lane have been disturbed on accasions by
intoxicated pecple knocking on their door as they pass by in the early hours the worse
for drink. On occasions I have discovered publeavers urinating in the alleyway that
runs to the back of the properties and have had to fit a locked metal security gate to
prevent this unacceptable behaviour.

Both the businesses opposite my properies have had to fit similar gates.

On two occasions I have apprehended people after windows were broken in
10 and 12 Love Lane, both culprits were the werse for drink and, being
caught redhanded, beth agreed to make resitution.

I cite the above examples as they all resulted from normally reasonable
people who had simply had too much to drink.

May I draw your attention to the fact that the boundary to the rear of
the properties from Number 4 to number 12 Love lane run parallel to the
whole cf the boudary of the White Horse. There are no buildings between
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